

Sohail Raza Sindhu

Contact

Address

Sohail Raza Sindhu linkedin

Phone +92 322 466 3997

Email sohailjuttsohail1727@gmail.com

Additional Skills

Hardworking any site

Professional Summary

Hi, i am sohail raza sindhu from lahore pakistan .Experienced music teacher demonstrated history of working in the music industry.strong education professional with piano certified from Barklee music college. focused in music history ,Literature, and music theory from university Edinburgh; UK experienced and skilled Piano Teacher, pianist- violinis.

Work Experience

2022 to Present

Aligarh Public High School & College Lahore Pakistan

Music Teacher: teaching piano sight reading and singing. some time violin teaching for college students and my other work is piano tuning

2017 to 2022

Unique Group of institution Lahore Pakistan

Music Teacher: teaching piano sight reading and singing. some time violin teaching for college students and my other work is piano tuning

2015 to Present

Feeling Jazz (Yamaha official)

Music Teacher: teaching piano sight reading and singing. some time violin teaching for college students and my other work is piano tuning

Education

2022

Allama Iqbal Open University Lahore Pakistan

Matric Arts and FA continue Enroll

2022 to 2023

BARKLEE: Music School and College (online)

1:Developing your Musicianship,2:Guitar for

Beginners,3:Musicianship:chord charts,Diatonic chords,and Minor Key,4:Teaching popular music in the classroom,5:Singing popular music,6:Music For Wellness.

2022 to 2023

The University of Melbourne (online)

How Music can change your Life.

2022 to 2023

The University of Edinburgh (online)

Fundamentals of music theory.

2023

Northwestern University

Teaching the Violin and Viola: Creating a Healthy foundation.

Languages

English, urdu, — B 1 punjabi

References

Reference : Available for Appoint